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April 2, 2018 
 
Kirsten Gabrielsen,  
Sustainability Coordinator and 
Technical Assistant, Biology & Clinical Laboratory Science 
SUNY Orange 
115 South Street  
Middletown, NY 10940 
(845) 341-4166 
 
RE: SUNY Orange GHGE Analysis  
 
Dear Kirsten, 
 
Steven Winter Associates has reviewed the excel spreadsheet you provided entitled “SUNY Orange 
GHG Analysis_Final_USE-n-KEEP.xlsx”. Our analysis was focused on the validation of the GHGE 
numbers contained in the spreadsheet document.  We find that the calculations used in your 
Greenhouse Gas Emissions reporting are correct and appropriate and that the information used to 
support those calculations is both accurate and complete.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Steven Winter Associates, Inc. 
 

 
 
Michael F. Flatley, CEM, LEED AP, BCxP 
Director, Commercial Building Energy Services  
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